



Italy Israel Bi-National Seminar on Digital Access to Scientific and Cultural Heritage

Participants from Israel – Alphabetical Order (Family Names)

Ilan Acerman

BEZEQ/The Israel Telecom

Business Development

ilanac AT bezeq.com

WG: Archives

WG: Benchmarking

Sigalit Adany

AMAL

Manager Technological Area

sigalit AT amalnet.k12.il

<http://www.amalnet.k12.il>

WG: eGovernment

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Lily Adar

Ben Gurion University of the Negev

Head of Ben Gurion Research Center Library

sifmor AT bgumail.bgu.ac.il

<http://bgarchives.bgu.ac.il/archives/sifria>

WG: Libraries

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Elhanan (Prof.) Adler

MALMAD Israel Center for Digital
Information Services

Director

elhanan AT libnet.ac.il

<http://www.libnet.ac.il>

WG: Libraries

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Dina Aharon

Ministry of Tourism

Strategy and Policy Department

dinaa AT tourism.gov.il

<http://www.goisrael.com>

WG:

WG:

Lea Alon

Central City Library - Natania

Director of Central Library

lea.a AT sifrianet.org.il

WG: Libraries

WG: Best practices; Training

Zohar Alufi

Israel Archives Association

Coeditor of "Meida", Director for International
Connections

Orly1231 [AT bezeqint.net](mailto:Orly1231@bezeqint.net)

WG: [Archives](#)

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Ariela Amar

Center for Jewish Art,
The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Section Head, Synagogues and
Ceremonial Objects

amara [AT h2.hum.huji.ac.il](mailto:amara@h2.hum.huji.ac.il)

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism](#)

Idit Amihai

Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sport

Culture Administration

Director, Museums and Visual Arts Department

idit [AT most.gov.il](mailto:idit@most.gov.il)

WG:

WG:

Amnon Arbel

Ministry of Finance, Lehava Program

Content Manager

amnon_a [AT int.gov.il](mailto:amnon_a@int.gov.il)

<http://www.lehava.gov.il>

WG: [eGovernment](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Mira Assaf

Netania Municipality

Director of Archive

miraa [AT netanya.muni.il](mailto:miraa@netanya.muni.il)

<http://www.rishonim.org.il/natanya/>

WG: [Archives](#)

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Hadassah Assouline

Central Archives for the History of the
Jewish People

Director of the Archives

archives [AT vms.huji.ac.il](mailto:archives@vms.huji.ac.il)

<http://sites.huji.ac.il/archives>

WG: [Archives](#)

Ruth Avner

Museum of Humans and
Environment, Petah-Tikva

Coordinator of Anatomy and Physiology Teaching

dandr [AT netvision.net.il](mailto:dandr@netvision.net.il)

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Alon Badihi

Society for the Restoration and Preservation
of Historic sites in Israel

Deputy Chairman

shimur10 [AT netvision.net.il](mailto:shimur10@netvision.net.il)

<http://www.shimur.co.il>

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Judit (Dr.) Bar-Ilan

The Hebrew University and Bar-Ilan University

Lecturer

judit [AT cc.huji.ac.il](mailto:judit@cc.huji.ac.il)

WG: [Archives](#)

WG: [Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism](#)

Giovanna Baruch

Jerusalem Italian Jews Association

Librarian

contact [AT jija.org](mailto:contact@jija.org)

<http://www.jija.org>

WG: Libraries

Zachi Becker

Eretz Israel Museum -Tel Aviv

Vice President

zachi001 AT netvision.net.il

<http://www.eimuseum.co.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Motti Benari

Tel Aviv University, Salzburg Research

Researcher for the CULTOS project

Benari AT kalia.org.il

<http://www.cultos.org/>

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Victor Ben-Naim

The Department of Public Libraries

Director

miriamr AT most.gov.il

WG: Libraries

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Zvi Ben Noah

Hevrat HaMatnassim
Community Centers Corporation for Israel

Director, Department for Science
and Technology

zvibn AT matnasim.org.il

<http://www.matnasim.org.il>

WG: Libraries

WG: Best practices; Training

Eliot (Dr.) Braun

Israel Antiquities Authority

Senior Archeologist

eliot AT israntique.org.il

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Gila Ansell Brauner

The Pedagogic Center, The Department for Jewish
Zionist Education, The Jewish Agency for Israel

Educational Consultant & Editor

gila-ab AT jazo.org.il

<http://www.schoolplus.org>

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Rafi Brender

Ministry of Industry, Trade, and Labor

Foreign Trade Administration

rafi.b AT moit.gov.il

[http://www.moit.gov.il/](http://www.moit.gov.il)

WG: eGovernment

WG: Benchmarking

Yaacov (Prof.) Choueka

Bar Ilan University

Head of The Institute for Information Retrieval
and Computational Linguistics

choueka AT cs.biu.ac.il

<http://www.cs.biu.ac.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Tania Cohen-Uziel

Israel Museum

Curator

Taniaco [AT imj.org.il](mailto:imj.org.il)

<http://www.imj.org.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Boaz Dolev

Ministry of Finance, Tehila Program

Director

boaz [AT mof.gov.il](mailto:mof.gov.il)

<http://www.mof.gov.il/tehila/>

WG: eGovernment

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism *

Menachem Dolinsky

Bar Ilan University, Department of
Information Studies

Lecturer

inview [AT zahav.net.il](mailto:zahav.net.il)

WG: Libraries

WG: Benchmarking *

Gabriella (Dr.) Dotan

Beit Berl College

Lecturer, Head of the Department for
Information Sciences

gdotan [AT 012.net.il](mailto:012.net.il)

<http://www.beitberl.ac.il>

WG: Libraries

WG: Benchmarking

Rosalind Duke

The Jewish National & University Library

Assistant Director

rosalindd [AT savion.huji.ac.il](mailto:savion.huji.ac.il)

<http://www.jnul.huji.ac.il>

WG: Libraries

Shraga Edelsburg

Tel Aviv Museum of Art

Registrar

reg [AT tamuseum.com](mailto:tamuseum.com)

WG: Museums

WG: Best practices; Training

Eitan Eliram

The Jewish Agency Education Department

Director of the Contact Center

eitane [AT jazo.org.il](mailto:jazo.org.il)

<http://www.jafi-ed.org.il> <http://www.jacontact.org>

WG: Museums

WG: Best practices; Training

Ana Esterin

Municipal Library, Quiryat-Gat

Librarian

ana [AT qglibrary.org.il](mailto:qglibrary.org.il)

WG: Libraries

WG:

Adar Eyal

ITcon

CEO

eyal [AT itcon-ltd.com](mailto:itcon-ltd.com)

<http://www.itcon-ltd.com/>

WG: eGovernment

WG: Benchmarking *

Chaim Feder

Network of Jewish Museums in Israel

Initiator and Guide

edumatt [AT netmedia.net.il](mailto:netmedia.net.il)

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Leehee Feldman

Ministry of Finance

Legal Counsel, Digital Signature Law

feldman4 AT zahav.net.il

WG: eGovernment

Rose Feldman

Tel Aviv University Faculty of the
Arts + Israel Genealogy Society

Head of Computer Services Team

rosef AT post.tau.ac.il

<http://www.tau.ac.il/arts>

<http://www.ortra.com/jgen2004>

WG: Libraries

Arik Fischel

The Knesset (Parliament)

Director of I.T.

fischel AT knesset.gov.il

<http://www.knesset.gov.il>

WG: eGovernment

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Rivka Frank

MedWrite Services

Director

rivka21 AT barak-online.net

WG: Libraries

WG:

Alan Frazin

Center for Contemporary Jewry
The Hebrew University

IT Consultant

alanf AT savion.huji.ac.il

<http://icj.huji.ac.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Motti (Dr.) Friedman

The Jewish Agency Education Department

Director of the Pedagogic Center

mottif AT jazo.org.il

<http://www.jafi.org.il/education/index.html>

<http://www.jewish-world.org.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Best practices; Training

Tamar Fuchs

Central Zionist Archives

Coordinator of Liaisons and Teaching

tammarf AT jazo.org.il

<http://www.wzo.jazo.org.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Amit Gal

The Israel Museum

New Media Designer

amitga AT imj.org.il

<http://www.imj.org.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Galia Gavish

The Old Yishuv Court Museum

Director and Curator

museumoy AT zahav.net.il

WG: Museums

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Chaim Ghiuseli

Beth-Hatefutsoth, The Museum of the Jewish Diaspora

Director of Internet and Databases

bhmarkt AT post.tau.ac.il

<http://www.bh.org.il>

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Niv Goldberg

Yad Vashem

Director for ICT - The Museum of Art

niv.goldberg AT yadvashem.org.il

<http://www.yadvashem.org.il>

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Assaf Halachmi

"One Voice", Technological Projects Consultant

Production Manager, Technological Advisor

assafh AT ahoy.co.il

assafh AT pe1.org.il

<http://www.Ahoy.co.il>

WG:

WG:

Zvi Halbrecht

MAKASH

NCP – Netdays Europe in Israel

zvih AT netvision.net.il

<http://netdays.org.il>

WG: [Museums *](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing *](#)

Ilana Hayer

I. Hayer Consultants Ltd.

Manager

hayer AT zahav.net.il

WG: [eGovernment](#)

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Susan Hazan

The Israel Museum, Jerusalem

Curator of New Media

shazan AT imj.org.il

<http://www.imj.org.il>

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Rafi Hoyda

Ministry of Communication

Deputy Chief Scientist

hoydar AT moc.gov.il

<http://www.moc.gov.il>

WG: [eGovernment *](#)

WG: [Benchmarking *](#)

Adrian Kohan

World Zionist Organization

Director of Communications, Hagshama Department

Adriank AT hagshama.org.il

WG: [eGovernment](#)

WG: [Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism](#)

Devis Iosefson

Tel Aviv University, Library of Architecture

Director of Library

devisi AT tauex.tau.ac.il

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Tamar (Prof.) Katriel

Haifa University

Professor in the Department of Communication

tamark AT construct.haifa.ac.il

WG: [Museums](#)

WG:

Rachel Kedar

Bar Ilan University, Department of Information Studies

Lecturer

kedarr AT mail.biu.ac.il

<http://www.biu.ac.il/faculty/rkedar/>

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Tomer Koren

The Jewish National and University Library

Digitization Project

tomerk AT savion.huji.ac.il

<http://www.jnul.huji.ac.il>

<http://www.alberteinstein.info>

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Allison Kupietzky

Israel Museum, Jerusalem

Collections Database Manager; Deputy Director of the Falk Information Center for Judaica and Jewish Ethnography

allison AT imj.org.il

<http://www.imj.org.il>

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Rachel Kudish-Vashdi

Antiquities Authority

Antiquities Editor and Internet Manager

kudish AT israntique.org.il

<http://www.archpark.org.il>

WG:

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Shoshana Langerman

David Yellin College

Teacher in Librarianship Courses

shola AT barak-online.net

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG: [Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism](#)

Liora Leibovich

Petah-Tikva Municipality

Spokesperson and Administrative Director

Yadbanim AT inter.net.il

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Paulina Levi Ashkenazi

1. Museum of Italian Jewry - Education and Events Coordinator

2. Shenkar - School of Engineering and Design - Curator of Textiles

jija AT netvision.net.il

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Nurit Libman

Tel Aviv Municipal Libraries

Director Beit Ariela Tel Aviv Central Library

Acting Director of the Libraries Department

nuritlib AT hotmail.co.il

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG:

Esther Lichtenstein

Central Archives for the History of the Jewish People

Secretary and Webmaster

archives AT vms.huji.ac.il

WG: [Archives](#) *

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Wendy Loterman

Spielberg Archives

Librarian

wendyl AT savion.huji.ac.il

<http://www.spielbergfilmarchive.org.il>

WG: [Libraries](#)

Sondra (Prof.) M. Rubenstein

University of Haifa, Communication Department

Adjunct Distinguished Professor

sruben AT actcom.co.il

WG: [Archives](#)

WG: [Best practices; Training](#)

Rami Madmon

ACUM – Israel Association of Composers and Performers

CIO

ramim AT acum.org.il

<http://www.acum.org.il/>

WG: [eGovernment](#)

WG: [Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism](#)

Sveta Matskevits

Archeology Institute,
The Hebrew University

Research Assistant

matskev AT h2.hum.huji.ac.il

WG: [Archives](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Idit Meidan

Society for the Restoration and
Preservation of Historic sites in Israel

shimur AT netvision.net.il

<http://www.shimur.co.il>

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Edina (Dr.) Meyer-Maril

Tel Aviv University

Senior Lecturer

edmeyer AT post.tau.ac.il

WG: [Archives](#)

WG: [Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism](#)

Uri (Dr.) Miller

The Wingate Institute Library;
The MOFET Institute

Indexer, Director for Thesauri

ouri AT macam.ac.il

<http://www.wingate.org.il>

WG: [Libraries](#)

WG: [Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing](#)

Riki Morgenstein

The Hebrew University

Director of Catalog - Hoffman Collection

rikimor AT h2.hum.huji.ac.il

WG: [Museums](#)

WG: [Benchmarking](#)

Hava Mostigman

Open University
Library Manager

havamo AT openu.ac.il

<http://www.openu.ac.il/Library>

WG: Libraries

WG: Best practices; Training

Emanuel Mudrik

MOST/Ministry of Science and Technology
Senior Comptroller

emanuelm AT most.gov.il

<http://www.most.gov.il>

WG: eGovernment *

WG: Benchmarking *

Shira Nahaloni

MAKASH
Director for Educational Projects

admin AT eschola.org.il

<http://www.learning-objects.org.il>

WG: Libraries *

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism *

Shlomit Nemlich

Ministry of Education and Culture,
Museums Department

Consultant for Museum Matters

shlomitn AT most.gov.il

WG: Museums

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Assia Neveh

Virtual Library, Kibbutz Sassa
Director

libaray1 AT sasa.org.il

<http://lib.sasa.org.il>

WG: Libraries

WG:

Avi Nidam

Ministry of Education
Moderator

avinour AT netvision.net.il

WG: Libraries

WG: Best practices; Training

Tal Nissim

Haifa Museum
Manager

nissim AT haifamuseums.org.il

WG: Museums

WG: Benchmarking *

Orly Onn

The Israeli center for libraries
Manager

orly AT icl.org.il

<http://www.icl.org.il>

WG: Libraries

WG:

Nili Oren

Ben-Gurion University, The Ben-Gurion Research
Center and Ben-Gurion Archives Online

Head, Information and Computers Unit

nilio AT bgumail.bgu.ac.il

[http://www.icl.org.il/](http://www.icl.org.il)

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Ilan Persin

The Institute of Contemporary Jewry,
The Hebrew University
Computers Consultant

alanf AT savion.huji.ac.il

<http://icj.huji.ac.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Idit (Dr.) Pintel-Ginsberg

Israel Folktale Archive, University of Haifa
Scientific Coordinator

ipinterg AT research.haifa.ac.il

<http://sites.huji.ac.il/archives>

WG: Archives

WG: Benchmarking *

Hana Pishow

Ben-Gurion University
The Ben-Gurion Research Center and
Ben-Gurion Archives
Manager, Ben-Gurion Archives

hanap AT bgumail.bgu.ac.il

<http://bgarchives.bgu.ac.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Bracha Rabinovitz

The Jewish Agency
Shlichim/Missions

Brachar AT jazo.org.il

<http://www.jafi.org.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Best practices; Training

Miriam Ratsabi

The Department of Public Libraries
Deputy Director

miriamr AT most.gov.il

WG: Libraries

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Denise Rein

Central Archives for the History of the
Jewish People
German Department

archives AT vms.huji.ac.il

<http://sites.huji.ac.il/archives>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Hedva Rochel

The Amuta for Archives Management
Director

yrochel AT netvision.net.il

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Arieh Rochman-Halperin

Israel Antiquities Authority
Assistant to the Head of the Archives

arieh AT israntique.org.il

<http://www.archpark.org.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Helena Rossi Artom

Israel Genealogy Society – Jerusalem
erartom AT 012.net.il

WG: Libraries *

WG:

Zippi Rosenne

Beth-Hatfutsoth, The Museum of the Jewish Diaspora

Director of the Center for Visual Documentation

Bharciv2 AT post.tau.ac.il

<http://www.bh.org.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Meir Russo

Israeli Film Archives - Jerusalem Cinemateque

Archives Director

rusom AT jer-cin.org.il

WG: Archives

Ike (Dr.) Sagie

Sagie Research Ltd

CEO

ike AT sagie-research.com

<http://www.enarro.com>

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Moti Sandak

P2P Project of the Jewish Agency for Israel

Director, NCM Israel Productions

ncmisrael AT bezeqint.net

<http://www.jewish-theatre.com>

WG: Museums

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Ana Sela

The Israel Center for Libraries

Catalog Coordinator

Anna AT icl.org.il

<http://www.icl.org.il>

WG: Libraries

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Silvia (Dr.) Schankolavsky Karol

Bar Ilan University

Senior lecturer

sil_sch AT netvision.net.il

<http://www.biu.ac.il/JS/riz>

WG: Archives

WG: Best practices; Training

Ilan Sharon

Archeology Institute,
The Hebrew University of Jerusalem

Lecturer

sharon AT huji.ac.il

WG: Museums

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Yehudit Shendar

Yad Vashem

Senior Art Curator

yehudit.shendar AT yadvashem.org.il

<http://www.yadvashem.org.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Ram Shimoni

EAS Electronic Archives

Director

ram AT eas-archives.com

WG: Museums

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Sara Shore

Yad Vashem

Registrar of Museum Objects

sara.shor AT yadvashem.org.il

<http://www.yadvashem.org.il/>

WG: Museums

WG: Benchmarking

Rivka Shviki

The Jewish National and University Library

Book Compilation

Director of Department of Copies

rivkash AT savion.huji.ac.il

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Orly Simon

The Jewish National & University Library

Head of Computer Division

orlysi AT savion.huji.ac.il

<http://www.jnul.huji.ac.il>

WG: Libraries

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Ziva Simon

Eretz Israel Museum -Tel Aviv

Director of Collection

nitza_mh AT netvision.net.il

<http://www.eimuseum.co.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Renato Spiegel

Central Archives for the History of the Jewish People

Italian Department

archives AT vms.huji.ac.il

<http://sites.huji.ac.il/archives>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Guy Steinberg

BEZEQ/ The Israel Telecom

Business Development

guyst AT bezeq.com

WG: eGovernment

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Asaf Traktinsky

National Archives

Director of Information and Registration Department

star_pmo AT mail.gov.il

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Ronen Tsafrir

Israel History Television

President and CEO

tsafrir AT ihc-tv.com

<http://www.israehistorychannel.com>

WG: Archives

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Amit Tzuberny

Ministry of Tourism

Head of Electronic Marketing

amit AT tourism.gov.il

<http://www.tourism.gov.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Tania Cohen Uzieli

Israel Museum in Jerusalem

Curator

taniaco AT imj.org.il

<http://www.imj.org.il>

WG: Museums

WG:

Moshe Wolf

The Jewish Agency for Israel

CIO – Chief Information Officer

moshew AT jazo.org.il

<http://www.jafi.org.il>

WG: eGovernment *

WG: Benchmarking *

Zvi Jakobovits

2001 - Computer Systems

CEO

zviy AT int2001.co.il

<http://www.int2001.co.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Tama Yarden

The Jewish Agency

Contact with Shlichim/Missions

tamay AT jazo.org.il

<http://www.jafi.org.il>

WG: Archives

WG: Best practices; Training

Baruch Yuval

Antiquities Authority

Researcher and project manager of Internet Project

yuval AT israntique.org.il

<http://www.archpark.org.il>

WG:

WG: Quality of Web Sites; Electronic Publishing

Ra'anan Zachai

Israel Museum, Jerusalem

raananza AT imj.org.il

<http://www.imj.org.il>

WG: Museums

WG: Benchmarking

Ora Zehavi

University of Haifa -The Library

Head of Media

ora AT univ.haifa.ac.il

WG: Libraries

WG: Metadata and Interoperability; Multilingualism

Aharon Zuker

S.H. Software and Engineering

Director

azucker AT netvision.net.il

WG: Archives

WG: Benchmarking